Gentet, Matthias

From: Curry, Rav

Sent: 02 December 2015 14:08

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2015/5682/P

Consultation response

From: planning, North London [mailto:northlondonplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 02 December 2015 14:07

To: Curry, Rav

Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2015/5682/P

Dear Rav
Ref: 2015/5682/P

Thank you for your below email. As we did not request the following condition we will not be
commenting on the removal.

Please contact me if you have any further questions.

Kind regards

Wioleta Osior

Planning Advisor - North London

Environment Agency | South East | North East Thames | London

Tel: 0203 263 8053 | * northlondonplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Ergon House | Horseferry Road | London | SW1P 2 AL

From: Curry, Rav [mailto:Rav.Curry@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 30 November 2015 15:13

To: planning, North London

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2015/5682/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2015/5682/P
Y418176
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